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ur. Paul G. Redington, 
Dia~riot Forostor, 
Ferry Dullding, 
Snn l!,ranoieao, Ca11fcrnin. 

Dear Sir: 

• 

September 21, 1920. 

\lo hnve filed m th tho Stato RnU1•ond Com- . 

mission an appli~~tion for the use of tho wntor ~f . 

Bouldor Creole, San Diogo County for pooor pw.~oaos. 
• 

Tho point of diversion is locatod in tho 

sauthuast qunrter o£ tho ~outhuest quarter of Section 10, 
• 

TounShip 14 South. P~~e 3 Eaot? s~B.U. As this ·point is . 
uithin the Forest Rosorve I uould appreciate it if you 

uould send me the necessary blanks and roquiroments for 

obtaining tho permission of the ji'ore..;try service for tbi:, 

development. 
~anklng.you for yoUr oourtesy ·tn this 

mattor, I am, • 

Yours very trul.y, 

l!r . l?aul -~ed <l in!!'ton, 
Diatrict Porcstcr, 
Fer~/ Duildi~g, 

}~\7 

Clcvolond 

San F~~nclooo, California. 

Dea:- Uil .. : 

DoooJ.1'!>cr 19 frJ. 

• 

Your- lot"c.icr of Doconbor tho fil--ot to Colonel 
Ed Flctcllor pertaining "'Go ap!)llc~tiun l!o, 2013 "li o "Ghc cit!: to 
\'.'n1j r 'Jonmict;ion for tho U!.lc 4Jf the \·;a ..... .:n·3 o~ ! ouldcr Crool~ :for 
powor pur ,Josos \·/a3 reforred to mo :Col.. l'Ollly. Colonel Fletcher, 
as woll ao myself, ic an-zi oua to com .. 91Y 1!i "oh all necon~o~ r ro-
quiromonta and I am thorofare n1•i ting to ;rou :fo1: your ad-vice as 
to tho r>z-opo ~ pl·ooooduro . 

It appcnro at thio tiroo ao if r1o \"/01t.lcl r:ioh to 
move our polnt of di veroion down strorun approximately one-hulf 
milo but this point huo not yet be on fiml.ly dotol."'!lincd • . Iu it 
ad vi au bla to f llo the oo.rno 1a1p m. th ·the 1 ore · try Sol~ co o.n rra~ 
filed with the s·tate rJato~"' Comr.liaslon ond epply for D. torrtpo~nry 
permit or is it bettor to wait until tho true po111t o:r diversion 
and tho truo line has boon dotcnnlnecl. upon and make tho apJ lication 
on tho final form? 

I run, 
Thanking you fo1• yoUl• ooru·te~y ln thio mattor, 

Youro vary truly, 

T. II. Kin r~. 
Chief En inoor. 

TIDC:IJE 

• 

• 



TELEPHONE KEARN~ 5669 

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF ACRICUl. TUm~ 

FOREST SERVICE 

ADORtS11 "ti'LY TO 

DISTRICT FORESTER 
AND RtrC" TO 

E:O 
Cleveland 

DISTRICT. 5 

l~ . T. H. Xing , Chief Engineer 
Ed Fletcher Company,' 

Fletcher Bldg., 
San Diego, Calif. 

Dear Sir: 

,.. .,.. 1&•11' t• 0 

'"'"-" --e~., ....... c•• 
SA" FnAMc&sco. CAL. 

December 28 , 1920 

I am in receipt of your letter of December 22 , 1920. 

I believe that it would be to the beet interests 

of your company to ~ile application for preliminary permit, 

in accordance with Regulations 2 and 3, adopted by Federal 

?ower Com;nission September 3, 1920, rather than to delay 

filing until you have secured the material neoeaaary for 

sn application for lioense. 

Very truly yours, 

PAUL G. REDINGTOn, District ·Forester, 

By Aoting. 

I 

.. 

.. 

.. . 

I 
I 

Nr •· Paul G. Reddington, 
District Forestor, 
Forry !hlilding. 
S~n Francisco, California. 

,. 
Doar Si1•: 

Fobrunry 25, 1921. · 

Under separato cover I am sending you 

application for preliminary pormit to cross tho national. 

Forest J.nnda in oonnoction \vith tho application llo. 2013 

"to tho Stato \'lator Commis~ion for uno of tho Yllltors of 

Boul.do_ Creek. 

Tho po.okago conts.ina the application in 
' . 

t:riplioute togcth~r uith one traoil'l8 and· t\10 bluo ll e 
. 

printo of oamo ehouing approximate location of diversion ,... 

works, oa~, oto. · 

Yours vory truly, . 

T. II. Xing, 
Chiof Englnoor. 

• 
.. 

• 

• 
• 

\ 



, 

1 

• 

I.u.~. Paul a.. -eddi~~on, 
Dlwtriot Fo=o~tor., 
Forry .13u.i4-ding, 
S .. m i! l~noisoo, O~ifOl'nia . 

April 20 , 1921. 

E\7 
Re - Cleveland 

Fletohor, Ed 
Conduit 

Under ocpcr~tc cover , I am conding y~ 

revised end corrccto~ anplication for ~ra~iminory nortd.t 

·?or the Bouldor C::col: :p0\70~ !?l·ojoct as poJ.• the instruct ions 

Poulcr. ciotriot anglnoor . 

The pcc!~go contains the applicntion in 

t!"iplio·. t~, one tracing on linen \7i t1l thr~e t1hi "ue . p1·int s 
• 

of - :;az:1c, ::s Exhibit A, ohowing ~noral plans of pro j act . 

Al~o toldor in tri~liouta containing Exhibits B; 0, & D. 

Thntll~ing you for your suggestions and 

dvicc and tru.stlng tho appliastion \7111 bo in tho prop-

cr form, I run, .. 
Yours very trtlly • 

T. li. Kin~ • 
• 

-

• • ' 

I 

I 

-
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TELEPJt 0 N E K EA ANY G OOU 

UNITED STATES OEPII.ftTMENT OF' AORICULTURE 

FOHr;ST SEHVICE 

ADOREflll REPLY TO 

DISTRICT FORESTER 
AND JUFII:R TO 

E\'/ 
Cleveland 
.Fletcher, Ed 
Conduit 

DISTRICT fi 

:·lr. ~. h. King, Chief Engineer, 
Ed ~letche~ Company, 

Dear Sir: 

Ed Fletcher Building, 
San Diego, Ca~if. 

f'ERR'r BUILDfHG 

s.-,,. rn ... Hc:laco, CAuronHIA 

l'J:ay 6, 1921. 

Your letter of April 2U, together with revised 
application, map, and Exhibits B, c and D, listed therein, 
were duly received on April 22. 

Application and exhibits have been exa~ined~ and ~ 

are found to be in accord with tl1e rules and regulat~ons of 
the Federal Power Commission; they are being forwarded today 
throu~h the Forester to the Federal Power Co~nission ~or 
actio~ . Should any further data in connection witJl tnis 
application be desired, you will be informed later. 

Very truly yours, 

PAUL G. RE.!liHG~OlJ, District }"'orester 

By r { J Acting. 

• 
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